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COPIES TO: L | |
ig/m, ‘Memorandum for: NSC Secretariat
RF ‘ - ' . The White House
MICROFILM :

Subject: Letter from Mr. A A. Smyser Enclosmg
~ an Edltorial Relating to Micronesia

o
E\ ..
§\ g Mr A. A. Smyser, the editor of the Honolulu

E\ 30.‘3 Star Bulletin, wrote to Mr. Klein enclosing an
S 5. |29 editorial carrled in his paper. He stated he
A 55 &g |© would welcome any comment the Administration

' Q ;‘0. § 2 might wish to make. :

@ ' ggjé & ols Attached is a copy of the reply sent to S
< m gg a @ Mr. Smyser and signed by John A. Armitage, Director, T
8 ; 858 a9a | |_ Office of United Nations Political Affairs. The
g A gEsS8 Q response was approved by appropriate officials in
g (\CS(’,‘“ E‘ @ the Departments of the Interior, State and Defense,
o “~~% l.m and by the President's Personal Representative on ~
E Bm é’ %g the future status of M:Lcronesia Ambassador Franklin \k ‘
g ég}%’;‘%’ Eg Haydn Williams. S :
] '4’.4 U:]P‘ .

g‘ Sgéé"?l §8 . The delay in responding to Mr. Smyser was
a m’ge “é IA“ occasioned by the need fully to involve Ambassador

- ~ = Williams in this subject which could have a bearmg

“on hls respons1b111t1es.
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, 1, Department s reply to Mr. Smyser
BRI B At »E‘t & 1'(—'tt‘.09t ~c Mr. Klein, with
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